
 

Page 1 of 3 

 

 Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, February 17, 2015 

 

Present: Chairman Ives, Selectman Bowles and Selectman Krieger. 

 

I. Selectman Krieger moved to approve the Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes of Tuesday, 

February 10, 2015 as written.  Seconded by Selectman Bowles.  All in favor.  Motion 

carried. 

 

II. Chairman Ives explained that they received applications and resumes for the Road Agent 

job that was posted and closed today at noon. He said that two of the four applications 

came in after the noon deadline. Selectman Bowles said one application didn’t include 

references; the Selectmen will send a letter asking for references. The Board will take 

these applications under advisement at this time.  

 

III. Chairman Ives recognized Harley Parker from the audience. Mr. Parker explained that 

there is a tree on the boundary line between his property and the town property. He said 

he’s spoken to the road agent about it over the last three years. Chairman Ives explained 

that the road agent is no longer working for the town. Mr. Parker said that the road agent 

said he would have the tree taken down before it does anymore damage. Michelle Parker 

said that a week before the October storm a year ago they had talked to him, during the 

storm a big limb came down and landed on their metal shed. She said they didn’t say 

anything about it then because they were told that the tree would be coming down but 

they have been waiting and waiting. Ms. Parker said during the Thanksgiving storm 

limbs just missed their tractor, she said to others this might not seem urgent but to them it 

is. She said that if they could take it down they would but it’s a property line tree. 

Selectman Bowles said they don’t have a problem with the Parker’s taking the tree down. 

He said that he spoke to the acting road agent who spoke to Mr. Parker. Selectman 

Bowles said he understood that Mr. Parker was going to snow blow a path to the tree, the 

town would push the tree down and Mr. Parker would cut it up. Mr. Parker agreed. 

Selectman Bowles said with the weather they just haven’t gotten to it yet. Mr. Parker said 

he understands that but it has been going on for three years. Chairman Ives stated that 

they hadn’t been getting all the information about things like this so they didn’t realize it 

was going on, he said that he wished they hadn’t waited so long to come to the Board so 

they could have done something about it sooner. The Parkers said they didn’t want to be 

a bother. Selectman Bowles asked if the tree is accessible now. Mr. Parker said you can 

drive up his driveway to the tree. Selectman Bowles asked the Parkers to give the 

Selectmen a couple of days to find someone to take care of the tree. Chairman Ives stated 

that the board will get back to them in the next couple of days. 

 

IV. Chairman Ives explained that the board put two tax deeded mobile homes at Presidential 

Pines up for sealed bid he explained that 1 Pierce Lane went up for sealed bid twice, the 

first time they received no bids, the second time they received two bids but the park 

denied both applicants. Chairman Ives said in his opinion they should just pull that trailer 

out rather than keep paying park rent. Selectmen Krieger and Bowles agreed. Chairman 

Ives stated that they are in agreement that they will move that home out of there and 



 

Page 2 of 3 

 

move the shed to the transfer station to be used for battery storage. Chairman Ives 

explained that 2 Hoover Circle hasn’t been put it up for bid yet. A Presidential Park 

Board member said she works with someone that has a son interested in the home; she 

said he would probably be accepted into the park. Chairman Ives said they will put that 

one up for sealed bid; advertise it for one week, with a minimum bid of $1,000.00. 

Selectman Krieger suggested that they look into having someone remove 1 Pierce Lane.  

 

V. The Board began their review of weekly correspondence. 

a. The Board received an email from Donna White regarding the Race weekend parking 

lot permit fee that is currently $20.00 per permit. Chairman Ives explained that the fee 

needs to cover the cost of having someone inspect the lots during the races for proper 

egress, fire lanes, signage, porta-potties etc. Selectman Krieger stated that he doesn’t 

want to increase the fee however it shouldn’t cost the town anything for the parking 

lots. They board will look into the cost and fee’s involved in the parking permits to 

see if the fee needs to be adjusted.   

b. The Board received the New Hampshire Municipal Association Wage, Salary, and 

Benefit Survey position and responsibility listing for their review.   

c. The Board received the ESMI January 2015 Self-Report. 

d. The Board received a request from USDA to post information about home repair loan 

and grant funds. The Board agreed that the information can be posted inside the town 

office. 

e. The Board received a request from Jungle Jim’s to be put on the bid list with regard 

to septic system installation for the new town office. 

f. The Board received a note regarding a snowplowing issue near the property of Ken 

Green of Chichester Road. Chairman Ives stated that Tad from the Highway 

Department has already taken care of the issue.  

g. The Board received miscellaneous correspondence 

VIII. The Board received the following reminders. 

a. Thursday, February 19, 2015 at 7pm is the Planning Board meeting. 

b. Tuesday, February 24, 2015 the Selectmen’s Meeting is cancelled. 

c. Thursday, February 26, 2015 at 7pm is the Zoning Board meeting.  

d. Wednesday, March 4, 2015 at 7 pm is Candidate’s night. 

e. Thursday, March 5, 2015 is the MVSD annual meeting. Polls open at 6pm, the 

meeting starts at 7pm.  

 

IX. The Board met with Jay and Jim St. Jean from St. Jean Auctioneers. 

Chairman Ives stated that the town has three properties that they tax deeded. He 

explained that they haven’t done this before so they are looking to them for expertise. Mr. 

St. Jean said they have three occupied properties. The Board agreed. Mr. St. Jean said 

their preference would be to sell the properties on sight one right after the other. He also 

explained that most banks won’t finance these properties, they are usually cash sales. Mr. 

St. Jean stated that if the homes are not occupied it opens it up to many more buyers. 

Selectman Krieger said they have no problem notifying the occupants. Mr. St. Jean 



 

Page 3 of 3 

 

suggested that town council be in attendance the day of the sale. Chairman Ives clarified 

that if the homes are occupied the people should be notified that they should not be there 

the day of the auction, best case scenario they are vacated before them. Mr. St. Jean 

suggested that the board find out the occupants intentions; he suggested that if the 

occupants intend to be at the home the day of the auction he would suggest that the 

auction be held at the town office instead of on site. Selectman Krieger clarified that if 

the occupants are still in the homes when they are auctioned it will be up to the new 

owners to go through the eviction process. Mr. St. Jean agreed. Selectman Krieger asked 

Mr. St. Jean what their fee is. Mr. St. Jean recommended selling the homes at absolute 

auction; meaning no minimum and no reserve. Mr. St. Jean explained they receive a 10% 

fee; this is on top of the sale price. The town gets whatever the property sells for; the 

buyer pays an additional 10% that goes to the auctioneer. Mr. St. Jean said they pay all 

the advertising expenses, the town doesn’t pay anything.  

 

X. Selectman Bowles moved to adjourn at 6:46 p.m. Seconded by Selectman Krieger. All in 

favor.  Motion carried.  

 

 

LOUDON BOARD OF SELECTMEN  

 

_________________________________  

Steven R. Ives, Chairman  

 

_________________________________  

Dustin J. Bowles, Selectman 

 

_________________________________  

Robert P. Krieger, Selectman 

 


